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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:32 PM


To: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal; Brian Ellrott


Subject: Re: I&S sections ready to distribute to Reclamation?


Joe and Brian,


I just sent Howard the WR I&S section to distribute to Reclamation first thing in the morning. Next up are SR,


steelhead, and GS I&S sections.


Joe--I think I saw an e-mail that said steelhead and GS are ready for my review (and therefore, clean-up and


review), correct?


Brian--What's your ETA to complete the SR I&E section?


If at all possible, I'd like them by 4 p.m. tomorrow so I can clean them up tomorrow night and have them ready


for distribution first thing on Thursday morning.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Date: Tue, May 21, 2019 at 11:26 PM


Subject: Winter-run I&S section ready to distribute to Reclamation


To: Howard Brown <Howard.Brown@noaa.gov>, Brian Ellrott <Brian.Ellrott@noaa.gov>


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, Susan Boring <susan_boring@fws.gov>


Howard:


-- Attached is the clean version of the winter-run I&S section that is ready to distribute to Reclamation.
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-- I deleted the "I&S tables" at the end of the species and critical habitat sections, and associated text references


to those tables.


Brian--Note the following:


-- "uncertainty" still shows up in some of the table cells. We need to make sure the division effects tables


incorporate assumptions, then delete "uncertainty"


-- some of the table cells have "?" that should be deleted.


-- Is the section (that you sent) ready for Maria and Rosalie's 2nd review (and clearance)?


-- You have placeholder comments in the section you sent me for things like Jeff' review of specific text.


-- I added page numbers


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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